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Cates, Morgan

From: Sutch, Eric

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 3:07 PM

To: Cates, Morgan

Subject: FW: Site @ 44 East of 437

Attachments: DSC04413.JPG; DSC04414.JPG; DSC04415.JPG; DSC04416.JPG; DSC04417.JPG; 

DSC04418.JPG; DSC04419.JPG

 

 

 

 ERIC SUTCH 

Stormwater Technician 
 

PUBLIC WORKS  

Environmental Services Division 

 

A 323 N. Sinclair Ave., Tavares, FL 32778  

P 352-253-6018 

E esutch@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov  

 NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 

Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.  

 

 

From: Sutch, Eric  

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:57 AM 

To: Hamilton, Mary <mhamilton@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Mcray, Nicholas <nmcray@lakecountyfl.gov>; Cates, Morgan (MCates@lakecountyfl.gov) 

<MCates@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: Site @ 44 East of 437 

 

Here are the photos I got while at the site…my pic file sizes are too big, I’m sending the rest in another email 

 

 

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

 

 


